
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 8, 2000 
TO: Bruce May, Esquire 

FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal yut; 
RE: Docket No. 981827-EC - Complaint and petition by Lee 

Rick Melson, Esquire 

Services 

County Electric Cooperative, Inc. for an investigation of 
the rate structure of Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Via Facsimile 

According to my notes, the following list of issues was agreed 
to at this morning's Issue Identification Conference: 

ISSUE 1: Does the Commission have jurisdiction over the subject 
matter of Lee County Electric Cooperative's Complaint and 
Petition? 

ISSUE 2: What standard of review should the Commission apply to 
the wholesale rate structure at issue in this proceeding? 

ISSUE 3 :  Is Seminole Electric Cooperative's wholesale rate 
structure in Rate Schedule SECI-7b fair, just, and 
reasonable? 

ISSUE 4: Should the Commission prescribe a wholesale rate 
structure for Seminole Electric Cooperative to become 
effective January 1, 2001? 
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WAW __ In addition, the following stipulation was reached to govern 
C3-H _I the scope of this proceeding: 

ISSUE 6: Should this docket be closed? 
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The parties agree that any relief granted in this case 
will be prospective beginning January 1, B O W f E N T  NlJHf3ER-DATE 
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If you believe there are any discrepancies between the issue 
list and stipulation listed above and the issue list and 
stipulation that were agreed to at this morning's meeting, please 
contact me at (850) 413-6193. 
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